

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON

September 3, 1945

Felix Hornsper, Secretary,
Lead Industries Association,
420 Lexington Ave.,
New York, N. Y.

In re: File No. 1-17116

Dear Sir:

When Mr. Robert T. Dunn of this office called upon you last May, you were kind enough to loan him certain correspondence from your file so that he could further study the same when he returned to his office, and have copies made of those he wished.

This correspondence has now answered its purpose and the same is being returned to you herewith.

Thanking you for your cooperation in this matter, we are

Very truly yours,

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

R. H. Hielland
Rolf H. Hielland,
Attorney in Charge,
New York Office.

Enc.

FOR DEFENSE



RECORDED

5253

INDEXED

5

4/20/47

Mail Lead

W. H. H.

H. W.

Official Report

N 4144

4736